Abdulaziz Meri M. Alzahrani Saudi Arabia

Al-Baha, Saudi Arabia Mobile: +966501496934

Email: <u>ammesfer@bu.edu.sa / az.kz1991@gmail.com</u>

Objective

Holding a Master's Degree in Computer Science from RMIT University in Melbourne and serving as a Teaching Assistant, I am currently contributing to academia at Al-Baha University. My enthusiasm for innovative technology drives me as I embark on a PhD focusing on Blockchain and AI, to pioneer advancements in these areas and enhance the field of computer science. With a dedication to academic excellence and collaborative innovation, I am committed to combining my practical experience in Blockchain with extensive research to make a notable impact in the discipline.

Education/Qualifications:

RMIT University: 2018- 2020

Master of computer science with an average grade 2.3 out of 4 from RMIT University in Melbourne, Australia.

RMIT English Worldwide: 2017- 2018

English for **Academic purposes program** with highest level achieved was **Advanced Plus** Level in 50 weeks length from REW in Melbourne, Australia.

Al-Baha University: 2014- 2015

Higher Diploma in **Education** with an average grade 3.31 out of 4 Very Good with second class honors from Al-Baha University.

Al-Baha University: 2010- 2013

Bachelor of **computer science** with an average grade 3.71 out of 4 Excellent with second class honors from Al-Baha University.

Publication/Project

Paper: 2024

Paper Title: Utilization of Block chain Technology and Smart Contracts in the Education Procedure of Universities.

ISSN: 2147-6799

Published: 12/01/2024

International Journal of Intelligent Systems and Applications in Engineering (IJISAE)

https://iiisae.ora

Project: 2020

Postgraduate Technology project for my Master's. The project called 1receipt.

Teaching Experience

Al-Baha University

Aug 2013- Jan 2014

Worked as a teaching assistant on a contractual basis for a semester, instructing undergraduate IT courses at Al-Baha University.

Al-Baha University

Aug 2015- Present

I have joined Al-Baha University as a faculty member, where I teach and conduct lab sessions for undergraduate courses, including:

- Object Oriented Programming
- Data Structure
- Algorithms
- Programming1&2
- Database
- Intelligent Systems...etc

Additional Experience:

- Member of the laboratory committee to ensure the optimal operation of equipment and contribute to creating a conducive educational environment for students.
- Collaborated with faculty and technical staff to promptly address and resolve technical issues.
- Member of the Student Activities and Community Participation Committee.

Skills:

- Java, Python, Visual Basic, Html, and CSS.
- Microsoft Office Word, Excel, PowerPoint etc.
- Skills in building databases.
- Search skills, finding sources, referencing, and academic writing.
- Problem-solving and Data Analysis.

Communication:

- Strong team working, leadership and communication skills.
- Experience working with a diverse range of people and building good relationships.
- Experience in conducting academic or non-academic presentations.
- Leadership skills and experience
- Effective communicating and cooperating with senior level management

Languages:

- Arabic: Native proficiency.
- English: Full professional proficiency.